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UNITED STATES
NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION
. WASHINGTON, D. C. 20658

October 10, 1979 “RY) PYB"

Docket No. 50-313

Mr. William Cavanaugh, III

Vice President, Generation P )’ B) ,, i

and Construction U b [ m {
Arkansas Power & Light Company U\S ub 'l
P. 0. Box 551

Little Rock, Arkansas 72203
Dear Mr. Cavanaugh:

We have reviewed the design information on the ventilation and cooling for
the electrical equipment areas which you provided by letters dated
October 31, 1978 and July 24, 1979. We concur with the actions which you
have taken and have determined that the installations which you have made
to provide for ventilation and cooling for the electrical equipment areas
of concern are acceptable. Our related Safety Evaluation is enclosed.

Sincerely,

AN V). eurf

Robort W. Reid, Chief
Operating Ructors Branch #4
Division of Operating Reactors

Enclosure:
Safety Evaluation

ccow/enclosure: .
See next page



Arkansas Power & Light Company

cc:

Phillip K. Lyon, Esq.

House, Holms & Jewell

1550 Tower Building

Little Rock, Arkansas 72201

Mr. David C. Trimbie

Manager, Licensing

Arkansas Power & Light Compeny
Little Rock, Arkansas 72203

Mr. James P. 0'Hanlon

General Manager

Arkansas Nuclear One

P. 0. Box 608

Russellville, Arkansas 72801

Mr. William Johnson

U. §. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
P. 0. Box 2090

Russellville, Arkansas 72801

Mr. Robert B. Borsum

Babzock & Wilcox

Nuclear Power Generation Divicion
Suite 420, 7735 01d Georgetown Road
Betnesda, Maryland 20014

Troy B. Conner, Jr., Esq.
Conner, Moore & Corber

1747 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.w.
Washington, D.C. 20006

Arkansas Polytechnic College
Ru:sellville, Arkansas 72801

POOR ORIGINAL

———— - — ——————



